
 

 

Bay Trail Steering 
Committee Meeting

Thursday, February 13, 2014  
1:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Metro Center, 101 8th Street, Oakland

 
The Committee may act on any item on the agenda 

 Agenda topics 
1:30 – 1:35 pm Adoption of agenda and approval of 12/12/13 

minutes* 

 

 

1:35 – 1:50 pm Announcements by Chair and Boardmembers 

 

 

1:50 – 2:00 pm Staff Announcements 

 

 

2:00 – 2:45 pm Bay Trail Grant Program Review Criteria* 

Consideration of minor revisions to grant program review 
criteria, scoring system and grant application.  

 

Staff / Committee 

2:45 – 3:30 pm Bay Trail 25th Anniversary Plans* 

 
Overview of event and publicity plans for the 25th 
anniversary celebration throughout 2014.  Seeking 
feedback from the Committee on ideas. 
 

Staff / Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

3:30 pm Adjourn Meeting 

 

* materials attached 

 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

San Francisco Bay Trail  
Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 

Cerruti Cellars 
December 12, 2013 

 
 

Call to Order  
 
Meeting was called to order at 2:30 p.m. 

 
Attendance 
   

Steering Committee        Bay Trail Staff       
Brian Wiese, Chair        Lee Huo 
Julie Bondurant         Maureen Gaffney 
Ann Buell          Laura Thompson 
Leo DuBose 
Jo LaClair 
 
Board Members 
Rick Parmer 
Bruce Beyaert 
Betty Moose 

 
ACTION:  Adoption of 12/12/13 agenda and approval of 10/10/13 minutes.   
LaClair moved, Buell seconded approval of the agenda and minutes.   

     
The agenda and minutes were adopted unanimously. 

 
Yes Votes: 
 

Julie Bondurant  Joe LaClair 
Ann Buell  Brian Wiese 
Leo DuBose   

 
No Votes: None 
Abstentions: None 
 
 
Bay Trail Grant Program 
 
Thompson provided an overview of the grant program and allocations to date. 
 
Napa County Regional Park and Open Space District: Soscol Ferry Road to San Anselmo Court 
($120,000) 
 
Gaffney provided an overview of the $120,000 grant application submitted by the Napa County Regional 
Park and Open Space District to construct 0.8 miles of Bay Trail along the Napa River.  The Committee 



Page 2 of 2 
 

asked about width and surface of trail as well as the proposed staging area.  The Committee requested 
that staff investigate if the adjacent parcels will continue to be used for parking during local events.  
Questions were raised about occasional flooding during King Tide events.  Staff was also directed to 
review how periodic flooding was addressed in the negative declaration.  
 
ACTION:  Bondurant moved, DuBose seconded the motion to award a grant to the Napa County 

Regional Park and Open Space District in the amount of $120,000 for construction of 
the Soscol Ferry Road to San Anselmo Court Bay Trail segment.  The vote was 
approved unanimously.  

 
Yes Votes: 
 

Julie Bondurant  Joe LaClair 
Ann Buell  Brian Wiese 
Leo DuBose   

 
No Votes: None 
Abstentions: None 
 
 
Solano Transportation Authority: Vallejo Bay and Vine Trail Feasibility Study ($50,000) 
 
Gaffney provided an overview of the $50,000 grant application submitted by the Solano Transportation 
Authority (STA) to complete a feasibility study to analyze a gap in Vallejo along the Bay and Vine Trails.  
STA will be the lead agency on the study.  The White Slough Specific Plan, certified by BCDC, addresses 
some of the public access issues in the area.  
 
ACTION:  LaClair moved, DuBose seconded the motion to award a grant to the Solano 

Transportation Authority in the amount of $50,000 for a Vallejo Bay and Vine Trail 
Feasibility Study.  The vote was approved unanimously.  

 
Yes Votes: 
 

Julie Bondurant  Joe LaClair 
Ann Buell  Brian Wiese 
Leo DuBose   

 
No Votes: None 
Abstentions: None 
 
 
Adjournment  The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 p.m. 
 



Page 1 of 2 

 
 

MEMO 
 
 
Date:    February 5, 2014 
 
To:    Bay Trail Steering Committee 
 
From:    Laura Thompson 
 
Subject:  Grant program review criteria 
 

 
We are preparing for a new block grant that will be provided by the Coastal Conservancy in May 2014, 
enabling us to continue our grant program for a couple more years.  This is a good time to revisit our 
grant scoring criteria to determine if they are addressing the issues that are important to us in project 
selection.  The criteria were last updated in December 2008.   
 
I’ve included several documents attached to this memo: grant scoring criteria, planning score sheet, 
construction score sheet and the grant application.  Staff is looking for Steering Committee feedback on 
these changes to the criteria and grant documents. 
 

Grant Scoring Criteria 
 

 Recommend that the planning criteria remain the same. 
 

 Under Construction Criteria, add Category #6 “Other” that reads “address sea level rise 
vulnerability and GHG emissions”   

 
By requiring the applicant to supply this information, we will be able to better 
understand the strategies that the applicant plans to use to address SLR, including: 
retreating from the shoreline, building a boardwalk to elevate the trail surface or 
constructing a durable trail surface that can withstand periodic inundation, etc.   
Documentation of GHG emission reduction during construction and as part of the 
construction materials selection process is required by the Coastal Conservancy and 
including in the scoring criteria will enable the applicant to address this issue earlier.   

 

 Assign a numerical value of 5 points for the new criterion and reduce partnership value to 5 
from 10 points.  Partnership and Leverage results in 20 points total. 

 
Partnerships are an important element of the grant program and we encourage it when 
we can.  Reducing the partnership score to 5 from 10 will continue to emphasize this 
importance without reducing the scoring value significantly.   

 

 ADA scoring: recommend that the grant application include a description of ADA compatibility in 
the project narrative, rather than an assigned score value (see grant application section below).  
The ABAG‐grantee contract requires all construction projects to follow applicable ADA 
laws/codes and construction plans must be signed by a registered engineer. The Committee 
should discuss this approach to handling ADA requirements outside of the grant scoring system. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Planning Score Sheet 
 

 No changes recommended for planning scoring criteria. 
 

 Minor change in score range for “length of segment” to increase low score to 3 
 

 
Construction Score Sheet 
 

 Minor change in score range for “length of segment” to increase low score to 3 
 

 Minor change in score range for “grant percentage of total project cost” to increase low score to 
2 
 

 Add Category #6 “Other” that reads “address sea level rise vulnerability and GHG emissions”  
 

 Assign a numerical value of 5 points for the new criterion and reduce partnership value to 5 
from 10 points.  Partnership and Leverage results in 20 points total. 

 
 

Grant Application  
 

 Several minor changes have been added to the application sheet, shown in red. 
 

 Project description: More detail has been added to the project description, including addressing 
sea level rise vulnerability. 

 

The project description length has been increased to 2 pages from 1 page and there is an 

expectation that the grantee will fully describe the project as it relates to our criteria.  This is 

the section where the grantee can address ADA compatibility. 

 

 We would also like to include the list of criteria (without scores) as part of the application packet 
so applicants can refer to our specific criteria and better address them in their project 
descriptions.  
 

 Attachments: now indicates that digital maps are required, removed a confusing statement 
about letters of support from state legislators, and clarified that high resolution photos are 
required. 
 

 We are now asking for digital applications only, rather than hard copy, sent to Laura’s e‐mail for 
simplicity.  Contact information for Lee and Maureen will be removed from the application, but 
can be included on the grants webpage when the request for applications is launched.  

 
 



CURRENT SCORING CRITERIA 

BAY TRAIL PLANNING GRANT SCORING CRITERIA  100 points possible 
 
1. Rationale for planning study (30 points) 
2. Critical Bay Trail link (30 points) 

Length of segment (5) 
Gap closure (15) 

  Spine, spur or connector trail (10) 
3. Partnership and leverage (10 points) 
  Collaboration between multiple parties (5) 
  Matching or in-kind services (5) 
4. Regional Need/Connections (25 points) 
  Connection to existing trails or other popular destinations (5) 
  Potential to serve as an alternative transportation route (5) 
  Facilitation of community access and connections (5) 
  Support in local general or master plans (5) 
  Economically-disadvantaged community (5) 
5. Community Support  (5 points) 
 
 
BAY TRAIL CONSTRUCTION GRANT SCORING CRITERIA 100 points possible 
 
1. Critical Bay Trail Link (40 points) 

Length of segment (5) 
Gap closure (12) 

  Spine, spur or connector trail (8) 
Trail classification (Class I, II, or III) (5) 
Shoreline experience/proximity to Bay (5) 
Potential for high use (5) 

2. Partnership and leverage (25 points) 
Grant percentage of total project cost (10) 

 Innovative or cost effective design features (5) 
Collaboration between multiple parties (10) 

3. Regional Need/Connections (20 points) 
Connection to existing trails, popular destinations and community (5) 

  Potential to serve as an alternative transportation route (5)  
  Support in local general or master plans (3) 

Unique opportunity or circumstance (2) 
  Economically-disadvantaged community (5) 
4. Readiness for Construction (10 points) 

Status of environmental review (3) 
 Status of property control/ownership (3) 
 Estimated construction start date (4) 

5. Community Support (5 points) 



REVISED SCORING CRITERA 

BAY TRAIL PLANNING GRANT SCORING CRITERIA  100 points possible 
 
1. Rationale for planning study (30 points) 
2. Critical Bay Trail link (30 points) 

Length of segment (5) 
Gap closure (15) 

  Spine, spur or connector trail (10) 
3. Partnership and leverage (10 points) 
  Collaboration between multiple parties (5) 
  Matching or in-kind services (5) 
4. Regional Need/Connections (25 points) 
  Connection to existing trails or other popular destinations (5) 
  Potential to serve as an alternative transportation route (5) 
  Facilitation of community access and connections (5) 
  Support in local general or master plans (5) 
  Economically-disadvantaged community (5) 
5. Community Support (5 points) 
 
 
BAY TRAIL CONSTRUCTION GRANT SCORING CRITERIA 100 points possible 
 
1. Critical Bay Trail Link (40 points) 

Length of segment (5) 
Gap closure (12) 

  Spine, spur or connector trail (8) 
Trail classification (Class I, II, or III) (5) 
Shoreline experience/proximity to Bay (5) 
Potential for high use (5) 

2. Partnership and leverage (250 points) 
Grant percentage of total project cost (10) 

 Innovative or cost effective design features (5) 
Collaboration between multiple parties (105) 

3. Regional Need/Connections (20 points) 
Connection to existing trails, popular destinations and community (5) 

  Potential to serve as an alternative transportation route (5)  
  Support in local general or master plans (3) 

Unique opportunity or circumstance (2) 
  Economically-disadvantaged community (5) 
4. Readiness for Construction (10 points) 

Status of environmental review (3) 
 Status of property control/ownership (3) 
 Estimated construction start date (4) 

5. Community Support (5 points) 
6. Other (5 Points) 
  Address sea level rise vulnerability and GHG emissions (5) 



Bay Trail Planning Grant Application Score Sheet 

Applicant:   
Project Title  
Project Description  
Funding Request   
Total Project Cost   
   
I. RATIONALE FOR PLANNING 
STUDY 

  

rationale for planning study 
(0 to 30 points) 

low = 0 to 10 
medium = 11 to 20 

high = 21 to 30 

  

 30 Points Possible   
   
II. CRITICAL BAY TRAIL LINK  Score 

length of segment 
(0 3 to 5 points) 

less than ½ mile = 3 
½ mile or greater = 5 

 
 

 
 

gap closure 
(5 to 15 points) 
no closure = 5 

extension of existing trail = 10 
full closure = 15 

 
 

 
 

spine, spur or connector 
(4 to 10 points) 

connector = 4 
spur = 7 

spine = 10 

 
 

 
 

 30 Points Possible 
 

 
 
 
 

III. PARTNERSHIP / 
LEVERAGE 

  

collaboration between multiple 
parties 

(0 to 5 points) 

  
 

matching or in-kind services 
(0 to 5 points) 

  
 

 10 Points Possible   
IV. REGIONAL NEED / 
CONNECTIONS 

  

connects to existing trails and 
destinations 

(0 to 5 points)  

  
 

potential to serve as alternative 
transportation route 

  



Bay Trail Planning Grant Application Score Sheet 

(0 to 5 points) 
facilitation of community access 

and connections 
(0 to 5 points) 

  

support in local plans 
(0 to 5 points) 

  

economically-disadvantaged 
community 

(0 to 5 points) 
9% pop. or less below poverty level 

= 0; 10% pop. or greater below 
poverty level = 5 

  

 25 Points Possible   
V. COMMUNITY SUPPORT   

letters of support from partners 
and local advocates 

(0 to 5 points) 

  
 

 5 Points Possible  
 

 

   
Total Score 100 Points Possible  

 



Bay Trail Construction Grant Application Score Sheet 

Applicant:  
Project Title  
Project Description   
Funding Request   
Total Project Cost   
   
I. CRITICAL BAY TRAIL LINK  Score 

length of segment 
(0 3 to 5 points) 

less than ½ mile = 3 
½ mile or greater = 5 

  

gap closure 
(2 to 12 points) 
no closure = 2 

extension of existing trail = 6 
full closure = 12 

  

spine, spur or connector 
(2 to 8 points) 
connector = 2 

spur = 6 
spine = 8 

  

trail classification: I, II or III 
(1 to 5 points) 

class III = 1 
class II = 3 
class I = 5 

  

shoreline experience/proximity 
to bay 

(0 to 5 points) 

  

potential for high use 
(0 to 5 points) 

  

 
 

40 Points Possible 
 

 

II. PARTNERSHIP / LEVERAGE   
grant percentage of 

total project cost 
(0 2 to 10 points) 

80% or greater = 2; 60% to 80% = 
4; 40% to 60% = 6; 20% to 40% = 

8; 20% or less = 10 

  

Innovative or cost-effective 
design feature 

(0 to 5 points) 

  

collaboration between multiple 
parties 

(0 to 10 5 points) 
low = 0 

medium = 5 
high = 105 

  

 250 Points Possible   



Bay Trail Construction Grant Application Score Sheet 

 
III. REGIONAL NEED / 
CONNECTIONS 

  

connects to existing trails, 
destinations and community 

(0 to 5 points)  

  

potential to serve as alternative 
transportation route 

(0 to 5 points) 

  

support in local plans 
(0 to 3 points) 

  

unique opportunity or 
circumstance 
(0 to 2 points) 

  

economically-disadvantaged 
community 

(0 to 5 points) 
9% pop. or less below poverty level 

= 0; 10% pop. or greater below 
poverty level = 5 

  

 20 Points Possible  
 

 

IV. READINESS FOR 
CONSTRUCTION 

  

status of environmental review 
(0 to 3 points) 

certification not completed 6 months after 
award = 0; certification completed within 

6 months of award = 2;  
certified = 3 

  

status of property ownership 
(0 to 3 points) 

not full control = 0 
full control = 3 

  

estimated construction start date 
(0 to 4 points) 

More than 6 months from grant 
award = 0 

within 6 months of grant award = 2 
upon grant award = 4 

  

 10 Points Possible  
 

 

V. COMMUNITY SUPPORT   
letters of support from partners and 

local advocates 
(0 to 5 points) 

  

 5 Points Possible  
  

 

VI. OTHER   
addresses sea level rise and 

greenhouse gas emissions 
(0 to 5 points) 

  



Bay Trail Construction Grant Application Score Sheet 

 5 Points Possible  
   
Total Score 100 Points Possible  

 
 



San Francisco Bay Trail Grant Application  Page 1 of 3 

SAN FRANCISCO BAY TRAIL 
Grant Application 

 
The San Francisco Bay Trail Project is soliciting grant applications for trail planning and 
construction projects that will complete gaps in the Bay Trail.  Funding for this program 
is made possible by the State Coastal Conservancy.  
 
Grant Program Basics:  Local, State or federal government agencies, special districts 
and nonprofit organizations are eligible. The program favors construction of Bay Trail 
gaps, matching or in-kind contributions, innovative solutions and partnerships. 
Feasibility, design or technical studies that overcome obstacles to future trail 
development are also eligible.  See www.baytrail.org for more information. 
 
Note:  The following are generally not eligible: a) trail projects required as part of a permit approval or as 
mitigation for another project, or b) permitting costs. 
 
Applicant Information 
 
Lead Agency Name  
Address  
Contact Name/Title  
Phone Number  Fax number  
E-mail  
 
Project Information 
 
Project Title  
Project Location  
Length of Trail Segment  Does project close gap?  
State Senate District  State Assembly District  
Congressional District    
Latitude/Longitude    
Project Partners  
  
Proposed Start Date  Proposed Completion Date  
Grant Request  Total Project Cost  
 
Matching Contributions  

Amount  Funding Source  
Amount  Funding Source  
Amount  Funding Source  

  
In-kind Contributions  
(provide descriptions & values)  
  
Local Plans that   
Support Project  
 
Signature 

 
 

 
Date 

 
 



San Francisco Bay Trail Grant Application  Page 2 of 3 

Project Description – Provide a clear, detailed description of the proposed project.  Include information 
about whether the project meets Bay Trail Design Guidelines, if it is accessible to people with disabilities, how the 
project addresses sea level rise vulnerability, if it connects to existing trails and shoreline destinations, serves as an 
alternative transportation route and facilitates community access and connections. Please refer to the Bay Trail 
Planning Grant and Construction Grant Scoring Criteria as an additional guide to what should be included, as 
appropriate to the project.  Please limit description to two pages. 

 
Attachments 
 
1.  Digital Pproject location map  
2.  Detailed project area map with trail segment clearly marked (digital) 
3.  Project budget (show total project cost and all matching funds) 
4.  Project schedule 
5.  Environmental review: date (or expected date) and type of environmental 
document adopted or certified  
6.  Letters of support (If awarded, project grantee will be required to provide letters of 
support from state legislators.) 
7.  Digital high resolution photos of project site  
 
Send two copies a digital copy of the proposal form and with attachments to San 
Francisco Bay Trail Project, c/o Association of Bay Area Governments, P.O. Box 2050, 
Oakland, CA 94604 Laura Thompson, Bay Trail Project Manager, laurat@abag.ca.gov 
 
Please direct questions to Bay Trail Project staff: 
Laura Thompson, Project Manager, San Mateo and Santa Clara counties, laurat@abag.ca.gov, 
510-464-7935 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



San Francisco Bay Trail Grant Application  Page 3 of 3 

Maureen Gaffney: San Francisco, Marin, Napa, Sonoma and Solano counties, 
maureeng@abag.ca.gov, 510-464-7909 
Lee Huo: Alameda and Contra Costa counties, leeh@abag.ca.gov, 510-464-7915 



Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 

MEMO 
 
 
Date:    February 5, 2014 
 
To:    Bay Trail Steering Committee 
 
From:    Laura Thompson 
 
Subject:  Bay Trail 25th Anniversary Plans 
 

 

Bay Trail 25th Anniversary 
 
We are working with ABAG’s communication staff to plan a year of events and publicity celebrating the 
Bay Trail’s 25th anniversary.  One of the events held this year will permanently replace ABAG’s Golf 
Outing, held for 24 years as a fundraiser for the Bay Trail Project.  The Golf Outing has also funded the 
Tranter‐Leong Management Internship program established by Eugene Leong and Revan Tranter, whose 
combined service to ABAG as Executive Directors spanned more than 33 years from 1972‐2005. The new 
annual event and the 25th anniversary plans will celebrate completion of new trail segments, release of 
the new mobile app, work with partners on joint events and encourage family‐friendly activities along 
the Bay Trail.  We welcome Steering Committee feedback and discussion on these ideas.  
 

Purpose  
Celebrate and publicize the San Francisco Bay Trail’s 25 anniversary (Bay Trail Plan was adopted by ABAG 
in 1989).  Throughout 2014, create and sponsor one or more events to celebrate this significant 
milestone and raise funds to help complete the remaining segments of the trail. 
 

 Raise awareness of the Bay Trail through media and event publicity 

 Secure significant funding for the Bay Trail Project and 25th Anniversary Campaign  

 Emphasize the need for funding to complete the Bay Trail (overriding message) 

 Encourage healthy/active lifestyles, wellness (overall theme and message) 

 Emphasize the relationship of the Bay Trail to creating “Complete Communities” 
 
We have received permission to hire an intern (March through September) to assist with setting up 
events, soliciting sponsorships and coordinating with our partners, made possible through the Tranter‐
Leong program.  
 

Branding 
Courtesy of MTC, a 25th Anniversary logo has been developed.  It will be placed on our website and 
Facebook page and will be used to promote events throughout the year.  The logo will also be created as 
a sticker and placed on map sets and brochures that are given away to event participants.  
 

 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 

 

 
Potential Events by Date ‐‐The following events are in the planning stage unless otherwise indicated 
as confirmed.  
 

1. February 27 ‐‐ Kurt Schwabe’s Bay Trail Photography Exhibit and Discussion.  Confirmed event 
hosted by MTC, Aquarium of the Bay and the Bay Institute and others at the Bay Model in 
Sausalito.  Kurt Schwabe will be joined by Sam Schuchat, Executive Officer of the Coastal 
Conservancy and our own Bruce Beyaert to talk about the Bay Trail and tell the story of its 
completion.  
 

2. May 8  ‐‐ Bike to Work Day  
Include Bay Trail fold‐out brochure in 25,000 give‐away bags for all participating Bike to Work 
Day counties. In addition, provide 1,000 “golden tickets” randomly placed in gift bags to win a 
free Bay Trail map set.   

   
3. June 7 ‐‐ Joint events with partners on National Trails Day, cross promotion 

 
4. June ‐‐ Opening of Hamilton in Marin (TBD) ‐‐ Coastal Conservancy, City of Novato, Canogle, 

Doug McConnell. Trail ribbon‐cutting, demonstration of mobile application, as well as potential 
sponsorship by Marin Community Foundation. 

 
Promote Bay Trail Mobile App as part of Hamilton trail opening. This is an audio tour, phone 
app that includes four Bay Trail sites: Hamilton Restoration Area, Napa River, South Bay Salt 
Pond Restoration Project Area and the Richmond shoreline that will be rolled out individually 
throughout the year.  App made possible through grant from Coastal Conservancy. 
 

5. July or October ‐‐ Richmond ‐‐  (TBD) Large run/walk/bike in Richmond 10+ miles of Bay Trail 
between Pt. Isabel Regional Shoreline and the Craneway Pavillion with culminating focal point 
and food/recognition/festival in a shoreline park.  Include promotion of new Richmond mobile 
app.  May include partnership with National Park Service’s re‐dedication of the visitor center.  
Currently exploring timing, potential partners, sponsors and elected official champions.  

  
6. August ‐‐ Carquinez Scenic Drive opening (TBD) – Event collaboration with the East Bay Regional 

Park District celebrating our 25th anniversary and the park district’s 80th anniversary.  Part of the 
Carquinez Scenic Loop Trail, a partnership project with the Bay Area Ridge Trail. Exploring 
timing, potential partners, sponsors and elected official champions.  
 

7. September ‐‐ Culminating Race to Complete the Bridge, a focused effort. Walk or marathon 
across Bay Trail on Bay Bridge.  Initiating conversation with Caltrans.  

 

Fundraising 
Sponsorships and contributions from corporations, agencies and organizations will be the primary way 
to raise money.  Fundraiser to raise approximately $30,000 for Bay Trail Project completion and free 
public events by means of corporate sponsorship.  

 

Timeline 

February – September/ October 2014.   

Press 

ABAG’s Service Matters ‐‐ in production, release in February as e‐newletter 



Page 3 of 3 

 

Bay Nature ‐‐ confirmed article about the anniversary focusing on the Hamilton Bay Trail opening and 

mobile app release. 

Bay Trail BART posters ‐‐ Exploring options for placing Bay Trail 25th anniversary map posters in the BART 

trains with QR links to website.   

San Francisco Chronicle editorial board, Tom Steinstra 

KQED, Forum and community calendar 

 

Events Details 
 
Staffing 
These events would be staffed by Communications and Bay Trail staffs.  In addition, an intern using 
Tranter/Leong funds will be hired by March. The intern will work with both communications and Bay 
Trail to contact cities, counties, partners, e.g. Chamber of Commerce/Downtown Business Association; 
explore need for permits; contact press and social media  (getting on local calendars); help contact 
sponsors; work through/facilitate logistics (food, parking, liability).  
 
Tasks 
Event Logistics: Identify permits and parking, outreach to elected officials, chambers of commerce, and 
other partners, secure sponsorship  
 
Publicize events: press releases, calendar announcements, ABAG web news announcement, partner 
website announcements, chamber website and city website announcements 
 
Outreach/Press   
Possible taglines (work in progress):  “Complete the Bay Trail” “Communities Behind the Bay Trail”  
“Connecting Communities” 
 
Press sponsors 
San Francisco Chronicle, San Jose Mercury News, Contra Costa Times, East Bay Business Times or Silicon 
Valley Business Times 
 
Outreach ideas 
Bay Nature, Streetsblog, Bay Crossings, MTC newsletter, ABAG newsletter, Bay Trail Facebook site,Bay 
Trail Events site, BART posters, coalition/organization e‐mail lists, bike club lists, local city/county events 
calendars, SF Gate calendar, KQED calendar, East Bay Regional Park District “Regional in Nature,” East 
Bay Express, PATCH blogs, and other online media 
 
Lead agencies  
This project would include some combination of ABAG, MTC, Coastal Conservancy, Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District, Bay Conservation and Development Commission, East Bay Regional Park District, 
National Park Service and others.  
 
Major corporate sponsors 
A list of sponsors is being developed.  
 
 
 


	02_13_14 Agenda.pdf
	Draft SC minutes 12-12-13
	Grant Program Revew Criteria Memo
	Current Bay Trail Grant Program Scoring Criteria
	2014 Bay Trail Grant Program Scoring Criteria -- Revised for SC Review
	2014 Planning Score Sheet -- Revised for SC Review
	2014 Construction Score Sheet -- Revised for SC Review
	DRAFT Prop 84 Bay Trail Grant Application_2014 Revised for SC Review
	25th anniversary memo

